

# Kgotsofatjo Mafane

---

## Profile

Experienced Software Developer with over 4 years of experience, specializing in Web Development adept in all stages of the software development life cycle and advanced web development. I have great knowledge in creating user interfaces, testing, debugging processes and database management. Bringing years of experience in design, installation, testing and maintenance of information systems and web systems. Versed in an array of diverse skill sets such as Java(beginner level), C++(intermediate), PHP(intermediate), JavaScript(intermediate), HTML(intermediate), CSS (intermediate), SQL and MYSQL while including frameworks such as Bootstrap(intermediate), Ajax (intermediate), JQuery(intermediate), Codeigniter(intermediate), React(beginner) and Laravel(beginner). I also have knowledge in using Postman testing tools.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Motionsense FM (PTY) LTD, Polokwane South Africa – Web Developer**

November 2021 – February 2022, May 2022 – Present

- Maintaining and monitoring the main platform of the company.
- Creating, testing, implementing and deploying new features in modular format.
- Preparing and planning documentation for every new module and feature I deployed.

### **Jeppe College Of Commerce and Computer Studies, Polokwane – Head Of Department: Media, Information and Communication Technology,**

September 2019 – October 2021

- Lead and mentored team of young professionals.
- Planned targets, set goals, managed deliverable and met targets while offering support to those that need it.
- Managed the networking infrastructure as well as being the liaising point for service providers and clients.

### **Handoutt Technologies (PTY) LTD, Polokwane – Web Developer**

July 2018 – August 2019

- Worked on and managed client projects to meet deadlines.
- Worked effectively with the internal team to help maintain main internal company platform
- Created front-end, back-end and databases to given requirements specification to meet the internal implementation standards and designs

## EDUCATION

### **Tshwane University of Technology, Polokwane** – *National Diploma: Information Technology (Software Development)*

January 2016 – December 2018, Polokwane Limpopo Province

- I completed my studies in record time.
- I was a student mentor in System Software module in my final year.
- I did my internship at Handoutt Technologies as part of my work integrated learning.

### **ST Thomas College, Burgersfort** – *National Senior Certificate*

January 2008 – December 2012, Burgersfort Limpopo Province

- I attended my high school studies here.
- I completed my Matric/Grade 12 here.

## SKILLS

- Team Work
- Time Management
- Communication Skills
- Ability to work under pressure
- Database Management
- Programming
- User Interface Design
- User Experience Design
- Programming
- Adaptability
- Strong Leadership Skills

## Languages

- Sepedi – Native Speaker
- English = Expert Speaker

## Links

<https://www.kgotsofatjomafane.com/>

<https://www.github.com/kgotsoCodes>

<https://www.twitter.com/uprightRunii>

<https://www.instagram.com/runii.devs>

<https://www.linkedin.com/kgotsofatjo-mafane-182643170>